

RE:

From: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 09:54:55 -0400

Done.

Pina

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 9:41 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE:

Sure. Pina please add Gadi Mayman to the invite for today's meeting.

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: July 21, 2017 9:40 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject:

Would we consider inviting Gadi to Quebec? When I spoke with gadi after the fair hydro meeting he mentioned a few good things related to quebec. Don't think we need TBS at this point on this one, was just considering Gadi?

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca